
Aisling Reilly

From:
Sea
To:

Subject:

McGlynn, Stephanie <Stephanie.McGlynn@jacobs.com>
Friday 27 September 2024 10:51
Aisling Reilly
Re: Case Number ABP-312131-21 - Response Letter (dated 31.07.24)

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Thanks Aisling.

Kind regards,
Stephanie

From: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 10:49 AM
To: McGlynn, Stephanie <Stephanie.McGlynn@jacobs.com>; Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Kiernan, Sarah <Sarah.Kiernan@jacobs.com>; Bolton, Jillian <Jillian.Bolton@jacobs.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Case Number ABP-312131-21 - Response Letter (dated 31.07.24)

Good morning,

I acknowledge receipt of your email.

Kind regards,
Aisling

From: McGlynn, Stephanie <Stephanie.McGlynn@jacobs.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 11:07 AM
To: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>; LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>; Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Kiernan, Sarah <Sarah.Kiernan@jacobs.com>; Bolton, Jillian <Jillian.Bolton@jacobs.com>
Subject: Case Number ABP-312131-21 - Response Letter (dated 31.07.24)

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Good Morning,

Many thanks for your letter dated 25 September 2024 in relation to Case Number ABP-312131-21 .

We note that this letter advises that An Bord Pleanala do not have a copy of the letter from Jacobs Engineering
(issued on behalf of our client Uisce Eireann) dated 31 July 2024. In light of this, please see the attached email
containing this letter that was issued to An Bord Pleanala on 31 July 2024.

Please feel free to contact myself and Sarah Kiernan (cc'd), if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
Stephanie
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Stephanie McGlynn BSc MSc MCIWEM C.WEM CEnv I Jacobs I Principal Environmental Scientist I Water and Environment
Termini Building, 3 Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18 1 stephanie.mcglynn@jacobs.com I www.jacobs.com

Jacobs it;It:itliStSraf
Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula nd6anann tCl an riomhphost seo a phriontiil. Please consider the Environment before printing this v ’iI.

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient, Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer

NOTICE - ThIS communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited . If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer



Aisling Reilly

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

McGlynn, Stephanie <Stephanie.McGlynn@jacobs.com>
Wednesday 31 July 2024 09:30
Aisling Reilly
LAPS

Case Number ABP-312131-21 - Response Letter
ABP-31213 1-21_Response Letter 31.07.24.pdf

Hi Aisling,

Please find the attached response to the letter received from the Board, dated 18 July 2024.

Kind regards,
Stephanie

Stephanie McGlynn BSc MSc MCIWEM C.WEM CEnv I Jacobs I Principal Environmental Scientist I Water and
Environment I Termini Building, 3 Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin 181
stephanie.mcqlynn@jacobs.com I www.jacobs.com

Jacobs §:?rl:?:2:g::£:,Yrr,w
Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula nd6anann tCl an riomhphost seo a phriontiil. Please consider the Environment before
printing this mail.



Jacobs Termini.
3 Arkle Road.

Sandyford,
D18 C9C5,

Dublin.
Ireland

Challenging today.
Reinventing tomorrow.

T +353 (0)1 269 5666
F +353 1 269 5497

www.jacobs.com

31 JuLy 2024

Attn: AisLing Reilly
Executive Officer
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough St
Rotunda
Dublin 1
DOI V902

ABP Reference: ABP - 312131-21

Subject: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub
centre, orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosoLids storage facility.

Dear Ms ReiLLy,

We acknowLedge receipt of your Letter dated 18 JuLy 2024 and the submissions incLuded within. We further
acknowLedge receipt of the additional final 2024 submission received separateLy on 25 JuLy 2024 (Sabrina
Joyce Kemper submission).

On that basis, we wouLd appreciate your direction with respect to the response to submissions received in
2022 and 2024, at your earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely,

JAMA~„hI/„A
JiLlian BoLton

Director of Operations

For and on behalf of Jacobs Engineering Ireland Ltd (Agent)

jillian.bolton@jacobs.com


